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Malaise, Gordon

From: Libbey, Heather

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 3:14 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 407

Hi Gordon,

Would it be possible to draft the same amendment for the Assembly version, AB 6047

Thanks!

- Heather

From: Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 11:28 AM
To: Libbey, Heather

Subject: RE: Amendment to SB 407

No. The other amendment, a1718, permits a scholar to take a year off between high school and college. Your
amendment, a1820, permits a scholar to take a year off only after the scholar has received a scholarship, was enrolled full
time, maintained a 3.0 GPA, and made satisfactory progress toward a degree.

From: Libbey, Heather

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendment to SB 407

Hi Gordon,

I just got the stripes for the Amendment to SB 407 and | just want to make sure that it's accomplishing what we want. We
want to make sure that students can take a year off without losing the scholarship, but only if they have already used a
year of the scholarship first. It seems as if this amendment would allow them to take a year off immediately after
graduating, which isn’t what we want the amendment to do. Am | reading it incorrectly?

Heather Libbey

Office of State Senator Mark Miller
317 East, State Capitol

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707

Phone (608) 266-9170

Fax (608) 266-5087
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 6, line 2: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 10h. 39.41 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (2) (b) For each year that a scholar who receives a scholarship under par.
(a) is enrolled full time, maintains at least a 3.000 grade point average, or the
equivalent as determined by the institution or district school, and makes satisfactory
progress toward an associate degree, a bachelor’s degree, or a vocational diploma, the
student shall be exempt from all tuition and fees, including segregated fees, in the

subsequent year or. if the scholar does not enroll in a participating institution of

higher education in the subs ent vear, in the 2nd vear followin e vear in which

the scholar received the scholarship, except that the maximum scholarship for a
scholar who receives an original scholarship for the 1996-97 academic year or for any

academic year thereafter may not exceed $2,250 per academic year. No scholar is
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eligible for an exemption for more than 4 years in the University of Wisconsin System
or more than 3 years at a district school.

SEcTION 10k. 39.41 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (3) (b) For each year that a scholar who receives a scholarship under par.
(a) is enrolled full time, maintains at least a 3.000 grade point average, or the
equivalent as determined by the private institution, and makes satisfactory progress
toward a bachelor’s degree, the student is eligible for a higher education scholarship
as determined under par. (a) in the subse if the scholar does not enroll
in a participating institution of higher education in the subsequent year, in the 2nd
year following the year in which the scholar received the scholarship. No scholar is
eligible for a higher education scholarship for more than 4 years at a private
institution of higher education.

SEcTION 10p. 39.41 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (5) (b) Each designated scholar who is eligible for -a- an original higher

education scholarship under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a) shall notify the board as soon as

practicable of the institution of higher education he or she will be attending in the

next academic year. Each designated scholar who is eligible for a subsequent higher

higher education in which he or she will be enrolling.”.

(END)



